
OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 1108 7TH ST City: OREGON CITY

USGS Quad Name: Oregon City

Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Tax Lot #: 8400

Date of Construction:

c. 1885

Historic Name:

Jones, Anna Foster, House

*Current Name or Use:

Domestic - single dwelling

Associated Archaeological Site:

Unknown

Plan Type/Shape: Complex Number of Stories: 1.0

Foundation Material: Concrete Structural Framing: Unknown

Roof Type/Material: Hip / Composition shingle

Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Drop Secondary: Decorative:

Window Type/Material: 1/1 wood double-hung; large fixed

Exterior Alterations or 
Additions/Approximate Date:

Addition in rear; Formerly had truncated hip roof from which small chimney rose; picture windows; 
front porch rail incompatible

Historic Use or Function:

Domestic - single dwelling

Latitude: 45 21 14 N Longitude: 122 36 02 W

Moved? No

Number and Type of Associated Resources: Garage   (1)

Grouping or Cluster Name:

NA

Architectural Classification(s): Vernacular

GPS

Integrity: Good Condition: Excellent Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site

Potentially Eligible:

Not Eligible:

National Register Listed? No

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

The house at 1108 7th Street is a one-story vernacular house front c.1885.  It has a hip roof over a rectangular plan.  The building is clad in 
channel drop siding.  The channel drop siding is hung vertically as a foundation skirt.  Windows are typically 1/1 wood double-hung.  On the sides 
of the house, the windows have hood and the eaves have paired brackets.  The front porch is a c.1980 creation with turned columns, balustrade 
and stair rail.  There is a large aluminum slider on the front.  The front door is a multi-pane, bungalow door c.1920.

At the rear is a 1990s plywood garage and a gambrel roof shed.

Statement of Significance:

Anna Hughes Foster was born in Wales and emigrated first to New York and later to Oregon City.  She later married John W. Jones, a 
carpenter.  The Jones' lived in the house during their term of ownership that lasted from 1884 to 1943.  After the Jones' sold the property, it 
changed hands many times until 1951, when it was purchased by Byron and Edna Maine.  The Maine's owned the house through the remainder 
of the historic period, finally selling it in 1971.  Following the Jones' occupancy, the house was used as a rental until the mid-1980s, with tenants 
including a mechanic, a librarian, a body shop worker, and a retired couple.

Map #: 22E31AD

Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Irretrievable loss of integrity

Intact but lacks distinction

Not 50 years old

Individually     or As a contributing resource in a district

Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

Altered (choose one):

Block: 158 Lot: 7x, 8x
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